From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"
Date: 5/1/2020 8:17:00 AM
Subject: Provincial Health Update — 4/30/2020

Greetings Mayor and Council,

Here is yesterday’s Provincial Health Update — April 30, 2020

25 new cases in the last 24 hrs, bringing total cases to 2,112
Cases by region:
o 815 VCH
o0 961 FHA
o 120 VIH
o 170 IHA
o 46 NHA
82 people hospitalized with 30 people in critical care
0 29in VCH
4,100 hospital beds open (63% capacity)
2 new deaths, bringing the total to 111 people
1, 322 people fully recovered
No new outbreaks in long term care facilities
o 24 outbreaks ongoing
50 cases at Superior Poultry and 42 at United Poultry
120 cases at Mission correctional facility
100 days since first provincial statement on COVID-19
Fair PharmaCare covers dispensing fees once deductible is used and COVID assistance for deductible fees
is available
Surgery renewal plan will be presented in the near future
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Next briefings:
[ Friday statement released at 3 pm
O Saturday at noon (Dr. Henry only)
0 Monday at 1:30 pm, including updated modelling

Best,
Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
Office of the City Manager | City of Vancouver
604.873.7627 | sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca

Pronouns: he, him, his
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The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples.





